



# Roberto Joaquin Rodriguez

Environment Artist

Bellevue, WA USA  
C 360.319.9142 (text)  
E r.r.joaquin@gmail.com

www.rrjoaquin.com

## Profile

Experienced environment artist offering innovate design concepts across diverse mediums. Focused work ethic and positive demeanor capably balances conflicting demands from multiple stakeholders. Strong team orientation ensures interdepartmental coordination to support organizational objectives. Motivated, learns quickly and adapts to new environments.

## Software

Maya, 3ds Max, Zbrush, Mudbox, Photoshop, After Effects, Premiere Pro, Flash, InDesign, PC/Mac, HTML, CSS.

## Experience

### A Quiet Pixel Studios - Bellingham, WA

*Freelancer Artist - September 2009 to August 2011*

Creating and designing a variety art works for the clients.

### DigiPen Institute of Technology - Redmond, WA

*Lead Environment Artist for a Senior Film Project- September 2010 to May 2011*

Responsible for maintaining environment art team and work with Director and Production team to ensure consistency between vision and implementation of environment and world assets for DigiPen Senior film project.

### DigiPen Institute of Technology - Redmond, WA

*Lead Environment Artist for a Junior Game Project- January 2010 to May 2010*

Responsible for environment conceptual designs, models and textures for DigiPen Junior game project, The Shaman Engines. Worked with programmers to ensure there were no technical issues with environment assets ingame, and provided input on the lighting, shading, model and level layouts.

### Madrona School - Edmond, WA

*Art Project Leader - January 2009 to July 2009*

Creating and designing a variety of art pieces to be showcased around the school. The project includes coordinating the involvement of deaf and hard-of-hearing students so they can help in the creation of the art pieces.

### Premier Graphics - Bellingham, WA

*Handbook Processor - Summer of 2004 to 2006*

Administered the production of school brochures under short deadlines. Cleaned and maintained raw scans and adjusted layouts to be saved as PDF files for commercial printing.

### Western Washington University - Bellingham, WA

*Web Designer - December 1999 to July 2003*

Responsible for maintaining the Ethnic Student Center website, coordinated and networked with other students and organizations to update information on other campus websites.

## Education

### DigiPen Institute of Technology - Redmond, WA

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Production Animation - 2005 to 2011

### Western Washington University - Bellingham, WA

Bachelor of Arts in New Media - 1998 to 2003

## References

Available upon request.

